Tender procedure for purchase of layout and graphic design services.
Question-Answer

Contract N° 8712/2020/01
BH 8712

Question. What is the approximate ratio of text / illustrations / photos / infographics planned in the final
product?

Answer. The Project will provide the original PDF file (A-4 format, approximately 580 pages, the design of
this file is similar to the one you can find by the link:
https://dodmc.dn.ua/images/stories/Biblioteka/kompas.pdf

Question. Who determines what information should be submitted as an infographic?
Answer. Terms of references doesn’t contain a deliverable to create an infographic.

Question. Do you already have a draft text for estimating the amount of work?

Answer. Yes. The PDF file to be provided by the Project (A-4 format, approximately 580 pages) is similar
to the one you can find by the link: https://dodmc.dn.ua/images/stories/Biblioteka/kompas.pdf. The
similar PDF file in Ukrainian (to be provided by the Project) is expected to be created in an InDesign file
by a provider.

All expected deliverables are described in the Act of Engagement (https://www.coe.int/en/web/kyiv/-
[the-project-youth-for-democracy-in-ukraine-is-launching-a-tender-procedure-for-purchase-of-layout-
and-graphic-design-services):

1. Creating an InDesign file for print and web publication from the original PDF file (A-4 format,
approximately 580 pages) in accordance with an existing language neutral design template provided
by the Council of Europe (the design template to be provided corresponds to the manual “Compass”
in English);

Incorporating specific minor corrections and update to the text (in approximately 120 pages);
Integrating feedback and improvements in 3 rounds of corrections;

Providing a ready for printing file of the manual;

Providing a PDF file for web publishing;

Providing a copy of the original InDesign file.
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Question. Y goctaTHbO B AKOCTI NiaTBEpPAXKEHHS NPodecinHOro AocBiay HagaT TPU-N'ATb NOCUNAHb Ha
poboTK Halworo BMAaBHMUTBA? Hanpuknaa, Ha NpoAyKLilo 3 HALWOro canty — KHUMK abo KypHann? Ynm
MOXKe HeobxigHO npeacTaBuTM oKpemi dainm y dopmari .pdf 3 npuknagamm Hawmx pobiT: opuriHan
MaKeTiB KHUI, 06KNagMHKK, rpadiyHi 306pakeHHs Ta T.i.?

Answer. Tak, Bu moxkeTe y 0AaTKy A0 €/1eKTPOHHOrO /INCTa Pa3oM 3 iHWMMKM OOKYMeHTamu (guB.
OronoweHHs Npo TeHAEepHy npoueaypy 3a nocunaHHam https://rm.coe.int/tf-compass-ukrainian-
design/16809f9210) Haagicnatv okpemi danamn y dopmati .pdf 3 miHiMym 3 npuknagamu padiwe
CTBOpEeHMX Nybikauin Ta rpadiyHnx matepianis (KHUrn/nocrepun/nocibHMKKM/iHWI Bi3yanbHi NPOAYKTH).

Question. Y Akomy BUrAAg4i HagaTU KOHTAKTU 0Cib, AKi pekomeHAayoTb y4acHuKa? .pdf, word?
Answer. KOHTaKTK 0Cib, AKi peKOMeHAylTb Y4aCHMKA TEeHAEepa, MOXHA noAaTn y 3py4yHomy ana Bac
dopmari. na Bcix BiaCKaHOBaHUX AOKYMEHTIB HagaeTbcA nepeBara ¢opmaty .pdf.
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